WITHLACOOCHEE REGIONAL

) WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

January 5, 2026

MEMORANDUM
To: Water Supply Authority Board of Directors and Interested Parties
From: Suzannah J. Folsom, Executive Director

Subject:  Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority Board of Directors Meeting

The Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority will hold a regular business meeting on
Wednesday, January 14, 2026, 3:30 p.m., at the Lecanto Government Center Building,
Room 166, 3600 Sovereign Path, Lecanto, FL 34461.

Enclosed for your review are the following items:

e Agenda
e Minutes of November 12, 2025
e Board Package*

Please note that if a party decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any
matter considered at the above cited meeting, that party will need a record of the proceedings,

and for such purpose, that party may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is
made, which record includes that testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Enclosures

* Copies of the Board Package are available through the Internet. Log on to www.wrwsa.org.
+ On the Authority’'s Home Page go to the left side of the page and click on “Meetings.”
+ On the slide out menu is a button for the current Board Package.
+ Click on the Board Package to download and/or print.
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